

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
Experimental Licensing Branch
445 12th Street, S.W., Room 7A-321
Washington, D.C. 20554

March 10, 2014

Attn: Peter Dohm
Millennium Space Systems
20410 Earl Street
Torrance, CA 90503

DISMISSED-WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Peter Dohm,

This refers to application, File No. 0338-EX-PL-2013, for an experimental authorization.

You are advised that the Commission is unable to grant your application for the facilities requested. The frequencies being requested i.e., 1610-1645.5 MHz and 2483.5-2500 MHz bands, are heavily used by licensed systems (Iridium, Globalstar, Inmarsat) under Part 25. Given the nature of operations in these bands, it would be very difficult for Millennium Space Systems to operate in these bands without interfering with the existing licensed systems.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 23207

Sincerely,

Nnake Nweke
Chief
Experimental Licensing Branch